

PROSPECTUS

CONFIDENCE | LEADERSHIP | ENGAGEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT | RESILIENCE











Table Of Contents

- **04** Welcome to Adcote School
- **06** Key Facts
- **08** Why Choose Adcote School
- 10 Our Vision (CLEAR Learning)
- 12 Global Community
- 14 Academic Achievements
- 15 Our Girls, Our Future (University Destinations)
- 16 Our Girls, Our Inspiration (STEAM)
- 18 Our Girls, Our Motivation
- 20 Our Girls, Our Tradition
- 22 Our Girls, Our Creativity
- 24 Our Girls, Our Activities
- **26** Extra-Curricular Achievements
- 28 Our Girls, Our Life
- 30 Junior School
- 32 Senior School
- **34** Sixth Form (A-Level)
- **36** Boarding
- 38 Our Girls, Our Support (Scholarships & Bursaries)
- **40** Summer Camp
- 41 Immersion Programme
- Fast Track A-Level
- 44 How to Apply

Welcome to Adcote School



We are delighted to introduce you to our vibrant school community, nestled in the heart of Shropshire.

Adcote School is housed in a stunning Grade 1 Victorian building, surrounded by picturesque parkland that offers a beautiful and inspiring environment for our students to learn and thrive.

Our state-of-the-art science and sporting facilities, combined with the rich natural surroundings, create a unique space where young women can grow and succeed.

Adcote was founded with a vision to provide outstanding education for young women, and we continue to carry forward this pioneering spirit. Our mission is to nurture confident, resilient, and ambitious individuals who are prepared to take on the challenges of modern life.

As an all-girls school, we specialise in empowering future female leaders by offering a supportive, challenging, and inspiring learning experience.

Our innovative CLEAR learning programme is central to everything we do, creating a dynamic educational journey that places students at the heart of their learning experience. Adcote embraces both traditional values and modern technological advancements, equipping students with the skills they need for the future. Our holistic approach to education encourages girls to break free from stereotypes and shine in all aspects of school life.

At Adcote, we are committed to creating a nurturing and inclusive environment where every student is supported and encouraged to express themselves. Our approach to education fosters resilience and determination, teaching students to embrace challenges and learn from setbacks, helping them grow with confidence and a strong sense of self.

Our graduates leave Adcote not only with excellent academic results but also with the skills and mindset to excel in their chosen paths. Many go on to study at prestigious universities, including Oxford and Cambridge, and pursue successful careers across diverse fields. With a global outlook and a wealth of opportunities, our students are well-prepared to thrive in an ever-changing world.

We warmly invite you to visit Adcote School and experience firsthand the remarkable learning environment and opportunities we offer. We look forward to welcoming you!





Key facts



As an all-girls school, we specialise in developing the leaders of the future, using our substantial knowledge of the way girls learn to inspire and challenge them so they can reach their full potential and realise their ambitions.

Set in the heart of the beautiful Shropshire countryside, Adcote School is an award-winning day and boarding school for girls aged 7-18 years.

We have a long tradition of providing outstanding education to girls of all abilities, with a strong reputation for nurturing talent and expanding confidence in all the students under our care.

Education:

Age Range: 7-18 years old **Total Number of Pupils:** 210

Boarders: 60 Day Pupils: 150

Domestic / International Ratio: 75% : 25%

Staff/ Student Ratio: 1:3. 5

Academic Programme: Key Stage 2,3, GCSE, Cambridge Nationals, A-Level

Intake: All Year Round

Campus:

Founded: 1907 Campus Size: 30 Acres

Location: Shrewsbury, Shropshire

Distance from Major Cities:

Liverpool: 34m / 55km Manchester: 60m / 96km Birmingham: 90m / 145km London: 200m / 321km

How to get here:

By Air:

Liverpool and Manchester are approximately 1h30 minutes by car.

By Train:

Shrewsbury Station is approximately 20minutes by car

By Road:

Nearest Motorway is M54

Why Choose Adcote School?



Girls' schools consistently lead the way in exam performance, and Adcote is no exception. We are proud to excel across all subjects, with particular strength in Science and Mathematics.

Our tailored approach, rooted in our deep understanding of how girls learn best, ensures that our students thrive academically without the distractions that can come from a co-educational setting.

Our girls jump

At Adcote, there are no limits to what our girls can achieve. We don't just offer equal opportunities; we provide *all* opportunities, ensuring every girl is empowered to pursue her ambitions in whichever direction she chooses. Whether in traditionally male-dominated subjects like Physics or in the arts and humanities, our girls are free to excel.

Our girls care

What sets Adcote apart is our profound understanding of how girls learn and grow. We create an environment where they feel truly supported, comfortable to ask questions, take risks, and learn from their experiences. Our girls are encouraged to embrace challenges and grow stronger from their mistakes, building the grit and determination they'll need to succeed.

Our girls lead

At Adcote, we nurture the leaders of tomorrow. Through our academic and co-curricular programmes, girls learn not only how to take on responsibility but also how to inspire, motivate, and lead others. Our focus on leadership development ensures that every girl leaves Adcote ready to make her mark on the world.

Our girls flourish

Adcote girls are not confined by stereotypes. They are encouraged to pursue their interests without limitation, whether excelling in STEM subjects or the arts, and participating in any sport they choose. Our environment promotes a mindset where girls can confidently pursue their passions and talents, regardless of societal expectations.

Our girls excel

We have a strong record of helping students gain admission to their first-choice universities, including Russell Group universities. With our focused academic support and guidance, we ensure that our girls are fully prepared to take the next step in their academic journeys.

Our girls inspire

Adcote prepares girls for the challenges of the real world, opening their eyes to endless possibilities. Through visiting speakers, partnerships, expeditions, and exchange programmes, we provide practical insights and experiences that help girls take imaginative steps towards achieving their career ambitions. Our girls leave Adcote equipped not only with knowledge but also with the confidence and vision to succeed in their future careers.



The



method



Adcote has been life changing, not only for my daughter but for our entire family.

CURRENT PARENT





CLEAR Learning Programme

At Adcote, we are passionate about the benefits of educating girls in a single-sex environment. Our expert staff understand how girls learn best and are dedicated to preparing them for the challenges of the future.

Our unique CLEAR Learning Programme (Confidence, Leadership, Engagement, Achievement, Resilience) is woven into every aspect of school life, shaping a culture of growth and success.

Through CLEAR challenge days and in the classroom, girls are encouraged to take on new experiences that test their creativity, teamwork, and resilience.

We focus on building confidence, fostering leadership skills, promoting real-world engagement, and encouraging academic and personal achievement. Adcote girls learn that setbacks are part of success, building resilience and a "bounce, don't break" mindset that prepares them to thrive in the modern world.

Global Community

At Adcote School, our Global Community provides a welcoming and supported environment where every student is supported.

Our stunning campus, set in the picturesque countryside of Shropshire, combines our unique teaching approach with a global outlook. Our community creates an enriching and inclusive environment, making Adcote the perfect choice for both domestic and international students seeking to thrive and reach their full potential.



2024 GRADUATE





1

Academic Achievements







Alicja S
Grade: A*A*A*A - Natural Science
UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE



Fei H
Grade A*A*A*A* A - Chemistry
IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF LONDON

UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD



Millie L
Grade AAA - Pyschology
UNIVERSITY OF MANCHESTER



Grade A*A*A* - Biochemistry
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON



Grade: A A A Medicine
ST GEORGE'S UNIVERSITY

Our Girls, Our Future



Over the past four years, Adcote School students have consistently gained admission to prestigious universities both in the UK and internationally.

Many of the school's graduates have secured places at top Russell Group universities, including Oxford, Cambridge, and Imperial College London. Recent destinations include:

- University of Warwick for Law
- Imperial College London for Theoretical Physics
- University of Groningen in the Netherlands for Computer Science
- Edinburgh University for Biomedical Sciences and Evolutionary Biology
- King's College London for Medical Science

This outstanding track record reflects Adcote's unwavering commitment to academic excellence and holistic preparation for a wide range of future opportunities.

To ensure each student is supported on their journey toward higher education, we provide personalised, one-to-one guidance for university applications, including UCAS preparation. Our experienced staff work closely with every girl to help her craft a compelling personal statement, select the right courses, and navigate the application process with confidence. We understand that every student's journey is unique, so our individual approach ensures that each girl is fully equipped to pursue the university and career path of her choice.

Beyond university guidance, Adcote is dedicated to helping students develop skills for life beyond school. Our career support programme ensures that girls receive tailored advice and resources, whether they are interested in traditional academic routes, creative industries, or entrepreneurship. With workshops on interview techniques, CV writing, and career planning, we give our girls the tools to navigate the ever-changing professional world with confidence.

At Adcote, we are committed to the success of every girl, both during their time with us and beyond. Our forward-thinking approach, combined with individual guidance and exceptional academic support, ensures that each student is prepared to face the future with confidence, curiosity, and ambition.

Our girls, our future.















Lancaster 🛂

University



















Our Girls, Our Inspiration



Full STEAM ahead

Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Mathematics (STEAM) plays a central role in our CLEAR Curriculum, engaging students across all age groups. Through STEAM, our girls develop essential skills like innovation, creativity, critical thinking, problem-solving, and collaboration—skills proven to lead to success in today's world. Nearly half of our students go on to study STEM subjects at university, a testament to the strength of our programme.

We enrich our STEAM offering with exciting events such as annual Science Fairs, Art Exhibitions, Fashion Shows, Careers Open Days, and celebrations like Pi Day on March 14th. Our girls also participate in prestigious national competitions like the British Physics Olympiad, Royal Society of Chemistry Challenge, Biology Olympiads, and UK Mathematics Trust Challenge.

Our highly qualified teachers make Mathematics and Science engaging, developing logical thinking and mental agility in a supportive, caring environment. Our state-of-the-art science facilities enable hands-on, experiential learning, helping students gain investigation skills through practical applications. Whether in lessons, weekly science clubs, or field trips, our young scientists build confidence and deepen their understanding of the world around them through active participation and collaboration.



Our Girls, Our Motivation



At Adcote, we believe that outdoor learning is an essential part of a well-rounded education.

Delivered throughout the year, our Junior School students benefit from hands-on experiences in nature, fostering creativity, teamwork, and problem-solving skills in an inspiring environment. Learning outside the classroom allows them to connect with the natural world, building confidence and resilience as they engage in activities that enhance both their academic and personal growth.

For our older students, outdoor learning is taken to the next level through our **Wayfarers** programme in Years 9 and 10, as well as participation in the **Duke of Edinburgh Award** and the **Combined Cadet Force (CCF).**

These experiences teach leadership, self-reliance, and perseverance. Whether navigating through challenging terrain, completing community service, or honing survival skills, our students gain lifelong lessons in responsibility, teamwork, and grit.

Outdoor learning at Adcote is more than just an activity—it's an opportunity for students to challenge themselves, develop key life skills, and grow into confident, capable leaders.











Our Girls, Our Tradition



At Adcote, we take immense pride in our sporting tradition, with the expertise of our sports staff and coaches leading to numerous successes in a wide variety of sports.

We are proud to have secured National ISA victories across individual and team events in both athletics and gymnastics, where we've built a reputation for excellence at local, regional, and national levels.

Our school's strong tradition in gymnastics and athletics is unmatched, with our students consistently performing at the top. As longstanding ISA Gymnastics champions, we also have the honour of hosting prestigious ISA gymnastics competitions, further solidifying our status as a leader in these sports.

Adcote's sporting culture goes beyond just a few sports. We offer a wide range of competitive and recreational activities, including fencing, archery, football, equestrian, hockey, netball, and tennis.

We also ensure that PE lessons and extracurricular activities offer variety and enjoyment. From dance, aerobics, and badminton to basketball, dodgeball, and volleyball, there's something for every girl to enjoy. Recently, we've added golf frisbee, a fun new sport that takes place right in front of our stunning school building!

Our sports facilities involve an air-conditioned sports hall, tennis and netball courts, and expansive grassed areas for field sports. We're committed to a 'sport for all' approach, ensuring that every student, regardless of ability, has the opportunity to participate and enjoy the benefits of an active lifestyle.



The netball residential trip was the highlight of my year! It was such an incredible experience to bond with my teammates and improve our game in a completely new environment.

YEAR 7 STUDENT



Our Girls, Our Creativity



We are incredibly proud of our Music and Performing Arts achievements at Adcote!

Our in-house productions are firm fixtures on the school calendar throughout the year and offer the students opportunities to take part in plays, concerts and performance projects for different ages.

LAMDA examinations are an excellent way for the girls to develop their acting and public speaking skills and we are proud to have achieved a 100% Distinction rate in our examinations to date.

We pride ourselves on producing polished and professional performances and we always have fantastic responses from our audiences. Music and Performing Arts have a high uptake at GCSE and our girls have enormous fun gaining confidence, discovering who they are through performance and learning how to create, perform and respond to any given situation, music and text.

Studying Performing Arts teaches transferable skills such as; public speaking skills, creativity, team working skills, discipline and confidence.

The Arts are exciting, creative, challenging and versatile subjects in which your daughter will grow and thrive, and demonstrate all of the CLEAR values.

We offer most musical instruments for private tuition supported by tea-time concerts, Chamber











Our Girls, Our Activities



Our extra-curricular programme at Adcote is rich and varied, offering opportunities for students to explore their interests and develop new skills.

Activities include fencing, driving lessons, riding, chess, gymnastics, piano, music ensembles, dance, enterprise club, debate club, German, rock band, product design, LAMDA, STEM competitions, strings club, composing, photography, guitar ensemble, badminton, choir, crochet, equestrian, Model UN, music theory, art, videography, Christian Union, and many more.

Our dedicated staff deliver these activities with passion and expertise, embedding our **CLEAR** values throughout. These clubs and programmes form an essential part of school life, fostering a well-rounded education that extends beyond the classroom. Offered weekly throughout the year, they encourage **creativity**, **leadership**, **and resilience** in every student.

As girls progress into Senior School, they participate in the **Wayfarers programme** or **Combined Cadet Force (CCF)**, alongside the **Duke of Edinburgh Bronze Award.** In Sixth Form, students have the chance to earn their **Gold Duke of Edinburgh Award**, gain work experience, and take driving lessons. We also offer a variety of Performing Arts and Music programmes, along with clubs like Photography, textiles, and product design, catering to our more artistic students.

We encourage all students to take part in a diverse range of activities, challenging themselves to try something new. These experiences often lead to lifelong passions, and students are welcome to provide feedback and suggest new programmes, ensuring our offerings continue to evolve with their interests.





Extra-Curricular Achievements

At Adcote, our focus on sports, tradition, and a 'sport for all' philosophy ensures that every girl has the chance to thrive, whether she's competing at the national level or simply enjoying a game with friends.



Phoebe S
National Gymnastics Championships



Scarlett BBritish Ballet Organisation



The after-school clubs are so much fun! I've joined fencing and netball, and it's great to improve my skills while making friends

YEAR 8 STUDENT

99



Fleur PBritish Dressage Championship



Hattie C National ISA Musical Theatre Award



Nawarach N
1st Place in International Young Musician

Our Girls, Our Life



At Adcote, we are dedicated to supporting and guiding students on their academic journey through high-quality teaching and personalised attention.

From the moment a girl joins us in Year 7 or above, she is assigned a personal tutor who becomes her primary point of contact. This tutor regularly meets with both the student and her parents to discuss academic progress and pastoral care, ensuring a holistic approach to her wellbeing.

We offer specialised support through our SENCO (Special Educational Needs Coordinator) for students with specific learning needs, and we also provide access to an external counsellor who visits the school weekly to offer individualised, targeted support when needed.

Our students are encouraged to have a voice. Led by our prefect team, the 'Student Voice' forum provides an opportunity for girls to express their ideas, requests, and feedback, ensuring that their thoughts are heard and contributing to meaningful change within the school.

Mental health and well-being are central to our ethos, and we take a proactive, whole-school approach through our CLEAR Learning Programme. Resilience is a key focus, as we teach our students how to cope with change, overcome challenges, and build the confidence needed to succeed. We offer programmes in mindfulness and well-being, helping students manage stress and anxiety, and encouraging positive thinking. These skills lead to a healthier mindset and a greater understanding of the world around them.

For students needing extra academic support, we provide short booster courses that run alongside regular lessons, ensuring tailored education in small class sizes. This personalised approach allows every student to reach their full potential, with progress reviewed on an individual basis to ensure continued success.

EAL Support

Our international students enrich school life with diverse perspectives and ideas, and we are fully committed to supporting their educational and language needs. International students are integrated into mainstream English lessons and receive additional help from our dedicated EAL support team. We ensure that students achieve the English proficiency required to showcase their talents and succeed academically, with ongoing language support throughout their time at Adcote.





Junior School



Our Girls Roar!

At Adcote Junior School, students in Years 3 to 6 are given every opportunity to roar their way through their learning journey with confidence, curiosity, and enthusiasm. We believe that each girl should be free to explore her interests, embrace challenges, and develop the self-assurance she needs to thrive—both academically and personally.

Our enriched curriculum goes well beyond the National Curriculum, offering engaging and forward-thinking subjects such as Robotics, Spanish, French, Health and Nutrition, Religious Studies, Swimming, and Outdoor Learning. This diversity allows our girls to explore their unique talents, discover new passions, and develop a broad range of essential skills for the future. Whether they dream of being scientists, artists, leaders, or something entirely their own, our curriculum gives them the freedom and tools to become whoever they want to be.

At Adcote, we pride ourselves on personalised learning. Each student is supported on her individual journey, with rigorous assessment and guidance to help her progress in her own way. Beyond academics, we nurture essential life skills, fostering teamwork, resilience, and creativity in a supportive environment where every girl feels seen and valued.

We are committed to empowering our girls to be bold, curious, and confident—ready to tackle every challenge head-on, form lifelong friendships, and roar towards success.

At Adcote, the sky is not the limit, it's just the beginning. Our girls roar!

Adcote is so fun! I love my teachers because they help me when I don't understand something, and I have made lots of friends. We do so many activities, and my favourite is art class. I feel really happy here every day!

YEAR 3 STUDENT

Senior School



Our Girls Stand Tall

At Adcote Senior School (Years 7-11), your daughter will not only strengthen her academic foundation but also develop the essential skills and qualities that will prepare her for life beyond the classroom. Our approach is designed to foster academic excellence, personal growth, and empowerment, ensuring that every student feels supported and inspired as she navigates these formative years.

We pride ourselves on offering a caring and nurturing environment, which becomes especially crucial during the senior years as students face the increasing demands of exams. Our small class sizes, outstanding teaching, and strong teacher-student relationships create a personalised and engaging learning experience. We offer a broad range of subjects, and our excellent results, particularly in Maths, Chemistry, Music, Biology, and English, reflect the high standards we maintain.

In the Senior School, your daughter will have access to a wide variety of subjects and GCSE options that encourage academic and creative exploration. The Performing Arts, Fine Art, and Textiles play a central role in school life, enriching both the curriculum and extra-curricular activities. Our vibrant sports and cultural programmes foster initiative, ambition, responsibility, and compassion, preparing students to become well-rounded individuals.

In addition to core academic subjects, we provide a comprehensive curriculum that includes Physical Education, Personal, Social and Health Education (PSHE), careers education, and work experience to ensure our students are prepared for future success. Subjects such as Food and Nutrition, Citizenship, and revision skills are incorporated in Year 9, with Business, Computer Science, and Religious Studies (RS) introduced as GCSE options in Year 10.

We encourage leadership development through opportunities such as Form Captain, participation in the School Council, the Diana Award, and positions like Senior School Prefects and House Deputies. Our annual whole-school musical is a highlight of the year, with past productions including popular titles like Elf, Grease, Sister Act, Billy Elliot, Little Shop of Horrors, and Shrek.

At Adcote, we are committed to providing a balanced education that develops both academic skills and character, ensuring your daughter is prepared for the challenges and opportunities that lie ahead.





Sixth Form A-Level



Our Girls Lead the Way

Adcote Sixth Form fosters a pre-university culture with high expectations, setting the stage for students to thrive academically and personally.

Research shows that girls perform better in single-sex environments, where they feel more comfortable asking questions, expressing their opinions, and taking intellectual risks. Adcote provides a supportive and nurturing atmosphere that encourages girls to reach their full academic potential. With six hours of subject time per week, a structured programme of assessments, and regular progress meetings with personal tutors, we ensure each student excels in their chosen specialist areas.

Our bespoke Sixth Form setting promotes a highly focused atmosphere, allowing girls to concentrate fully on their studies. This focus is crucial as they prepare for final examinations, helping them to stay on task and maximise their potential.

At Adcote, we emphasise the development of confidence and self-esteem by encouraging girls to take on leadership roles. Our prefect system, along with a Student Leadership Team led by a Head Girl, provides valuable opportunities for students to assert themselves and lead. Regular partnership meetings between the Student Leadership Team and the Headteacher ensure that students' voices are heard and acted upon. Girls also have the chance to lead initiatives such as the student-led Rotary Club for fundraising, as well as sports teams and debating societies, allowing them to develop leadership skills and explore their interests.

A close-knit community and a deep sense of belonging are integral to life at Adcote, especially in Year 12 and Year 13. Our girls form strong bonds with their peers and teachers, creating a supportive environment where they feel confident to speak up and express themselves. This strong sense of community nurtures personal growth and prepares them for life beyond school.

At Adcote Sixth Form, we expand horizons and equip our girls for a future full of possibilities, ensuring they are ready for university and the world beyond.

66

Doing my GCSEs at Adcote was amazing. The teachers were so supportive, and the small classes meant I got lots of individual help. The range of subjects and activities made learning exciting, and I felt really prepared for my exams. Adcote gave me the confidence and skills I need as I start my A-Levels!

YEAR 12 STUDENT

Boarding



A home-from-home experience

Our boarding houses are a safe, caring, friendly environment, where we create a strong sense of family, community and belonging based on traditional values.

Our homely boarding houses welcome girls between eight and eighteen and we offer full, weekly and flex- boarding options to cater for all needs.

The Heads of Boarding and their team, who all reside on site 24/7 provide the care, comfort and support, which are so important to the girls' well-being and success. A Medical Officer is available during the school day for students.

Nurturing and guiding the youngest to the oldest, we encourage independence, confidence, self-discipline, a sense of responsibility and respect for other cultures throughout the houses. We have two boarding houses here at Adcote, where structure and routine are key. Aston Hall has twin rooms with en-suite facilities. In Norman House students are in rooms that typically sleep 2 to 6 students with separate bathroom facilities. Both houses have common rooms where the girls can relax, watch television, play games or have a hot drink and socialise.

Meals are eaten as a boarding community in our Darby restaurant and give opportunities to mix across houses and year groups. Our catering team accommodates all specialist diets and our menus are varied and healthy.

Our activity programme offers both onsite and offsite cultural, active and relaxation activities and we encourage our students to take advantage of what is on offer.

We welcome casual boarding for day girls, subject to availability, where the occasional overnight stay is needed such as a birthday celebration, a school production or for when parents need to be away from home.

We are proud members of the Boarding School Association (BSA) and accredited for the Forces Continuity of Education Allowance.









Our Girls, Our Support



Scholarships and Bursaries

At Adcote School, we are committed to making our exceptional education accessible through a range of scholarships and bursaries. Our scholarships, which are based solely on merit and not financial need, are awarded to girls who demonstrate exceptional talent and achievement.

These scholarships typically range from 20% to 50% off school fees and are available for entry into Years 7, 9, and 12, with occasional awards for other year groups. Categories include Academic, All-Rounder, Music, Sports, Art, Performing Arts, Gymnastics, and Sixth Form.

Scholarships are granted for the duration of the student's time at Adcote, provided they continue to meet the high standards and actively contribute to the area in which the scholarship was awarded. Candidates are assessed through a combination of academic testing, school reports, and an interview with the Head during Scholarship Day.

In addition to scholarships, we offer means-tested bursaries to provide financial support for families who may require assistance with school fees. Bursaries can offer up to 30% fee reduction and are available to students entering the school at any age. Families interested in bursary support are encouraged to contact the Head of Admissions for a confidential discussion and will need to submit a detailed application form, including full financial documentation.

International Scholarships are open to students of all ages irrespective of background.

The academic scholarship has opened up so many opportunities for me to delve deeper into my studies.

YEAR 8 STUDENT

Summer Camp



Summer Camp.





Adcote Summer Camp is a two-week programme for students aged 7-17, offering a blend of education, adventure, and cultural exchange. International and domestic students participate in English as an Additional Language (EAL) instruction, sports, and outdoor activities, fostering personal growth and building lasting friendships.

Campers enjoy trips to iconic UK destinations like Cadbury World, Conwy Castle, and London. UK students will have the opportunity to engage with international students, while international students benefit from full English

With a focus on fun and learning, the camp provides an unforgettable experience for all. Limited spaces available.

Who Can Join? Ages 7-17. Limited spaces available!

Contact: camps@adcoteinternational.com

Immersion Programme



The immersion programme provides international students a unique chance to experience British boarding traditions.



The immersion programme offers an exceptional opportunity for international students to experience the rich traditions of British boarding school life, whilst studying alongside pupils at one of the UK's leading independent schools

Students follow the regular timetable of their year group, fully immersing themselves in the academic and social life of the school.

In addition to lessons, students will enjoy a variety of evening and weekend activities, sports, social events, and a weekly excursion. Throughout the programme, they will develop new friendships, grow in confidence, and leave with a wealth of unforgettable experiences.

The immersion programme runs throughout the academic year and experiences range from 3 weeks to a full term.

immersion.



Fast Track A-Level Programme



Our Fast-Track A-Level programme offers ambitious students the chance to complete their A Levels in a shorter time frame, preparing them for top universities and successful careers.

Programme Outcomes:

Our graduates are thoroughly prepared for university, equipped with strong critical thinking and problem-solving skills that set them apart. They not only gain admission to some of the top universities but also lead career paths across various fields.

Subjects Offered:

Mathematics: Essential for careers in engineering, finance, and technology.

Physics: Foundations for engineering, space exploration, and physical sciences.

Chemistry: Prepares for careers in medicine, pharmacology, and environmental science.

Biology: Ideal for healthcare, research, or genetics careers.

Psychology: Insights into human behaviour, useful for social sciences and counselling.

Economics: Understanding economies for roles in business, finance, or government.

Business: Fundamentals of management and entrepreneurship.

Why Choose Us:

Our programme helps international students accelerate their academic progress. Students benefit from a supportive environment, multicultural experience, and a focus on both academic and personal growth.

We provide a world-class education with personalised attention in a digital-first, supportive environment. Smaller class sizes and tailored mentoring foster resilience, independence, and essential skills for future success.

Explore how our Fast-Track A-Level programme can help achieve your academic goals.

How to Apply



We understand that choosing the right school is an important and sometimes complex decision, for both parents and daughters.

You will be supported in this by our experienced Admissions Team, who will be your main point of contact during the process. They are here to answer your questions, help you to navigate anything that is unfamiliar, and generally provide guidance and reassurance during the admissions journey.

Entrance is by way of interview, assessment and a report from the current school. Pupils may gain admission to Adcote School in any year group and also throughout the academic year by special arrangement with the Head.



Complete an application form. During this process, you will be requested to submit your academic records or transcripts from the previous two years.



Should the interview process be successful, we will extend an offer for a place at our school, with a written confirmation to follow.



Included in the offer letter will be instructions on how to accept your place, marking the start of an exciting new journey!





Adcote School For Girls
Little Ness
Shrewsbury
Shropshire
SY4 2JY

+44 (0) 1939 260 202

🖂 admissions@adcoteschool.co.uk

